

From: "SIO, Scheduling" <scheduling_sio@ios.doi.gov>

To: "Tobin, James" <JTobin@nahb.org>

Subject: Re: Attached Letter

Date: Tue, 01 Aug 2017 21:26:10 +0000

Importance: Normal

I'm so sorry! I just started a few weeks ago but didn't see any reference to this being scheduled. Thank you for letting me know.

On Tue, Aug 1, 2017 at 4:26 PM, Tobin, James <JTobin@nahb.org> wrote:

Leila,

Thank you for your efforts to schedule a meeting. Our CEO, Jerry Howard, and Eugene Graf met with the Secretary at the end of June and discussed our issues. I think we can hold off on another meeting at this time.

Again, I appreciate your willingness to set a meeting.

JAMES TOBIN EVP, Government Affairs & Chief Lobbyist

National Association of Home Builders

1201 15th Street, NW | Washington, DC 20005

d: 202.266.8258 **m:** 202.744.3520 **e:** JTobin@nahb.org **w:** nahb.org

From: leila_getto@ios.doi.gov [mailto:leila_getto@ios.doi.gov] **On Behalf Of** SIO, Scheduling

Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 8:50 PM

To: Tobin, James <JTobin@nahb.org>; Eugene Graf <eugene@eg-construction.com>; Wade, Linda <LWade@nahb.org>

Subject: Re: Attached Letter

Dear James and Linda,

I'm following up on the request for a meeting with Secretary Zinke. Is August 24th at 4 pm a convenient day and time for a meeting?

Thank you for your time and help.

Leila Getto

#1364514.1

On Mon, Jul 17, 2017 at 5:10 PM, SIO, Scheduling <scheduling_sio@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Good afternoon. Thank you for your thoughtful congratulatory letter to Secretary Zinke. He would be pleased to meet with your President and senior leadership. How about August 22nd at 2 pm? And do you mind confirming who would attend the meeting from your side? Thank you, Leila Getto

Leila Sepehri Getto

U S Department of Interior

Immediate Office of the Secretary

Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance

Direct: (202) 208-5359

Cell (202) 706 9435

Begin forwarded message:

From: Eugene Graf <eugene@eg-construction.com>
Date: May 10, 2017 at 6:39:20 PM EDT
To: <Scott_hommel@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Attached Letter

Eugen Graf

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Tobin, James" <JTobin@nahb.org>
Date: May 9, 2017 at 12:10:08 PM MDT
To: Eugen Graf <eugene@eg-construction.com>
Subject: Fwd: Attached Image

Here is the letter.

Best regards,

JIM

#1364514.2

JAMES TOBIN EVP, Government Affairs & Chief Lobbyist

National Association of Home Builders

1201 15th Street, NW | Washington, DC 20005

d: 202.266.8258 **m:** 202.744.3520 **e:** JTobin@nahb.org **w:** nahb.org

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Wade, Linda" <LWade@nahb.org>

Date: May 9, 2017 at 2:07:19 PM EDT

To: "Tobin, James" <JTobin@nahb.org>

Subject: FW: Attached Image

Here you go.

LINDA WADE Staff Assistant

National Association of Home Builders

1201 15th Street, NW | Washington, DC 20005

d: 202.266.8300 **e:** LWade@nahb.org **w:** nahb.org

From: 9116E_OCE_IRA6055_18@nahb.com [mailto:9116E_OCE_IRA6055_18@nahb.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 09, 2017 2:06 PM

To: Wade, Linda <LWade@nahb.org>

Subject: Attached Image

#1364514.3